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Dear State, -
] Your 1724 letter arrived todey erd i'm gled o get it beceuse from whatl
Jdonn Uhristien and Eal Verb have arrenged and ere arrenging in S.F., 1 mey need the
day of 11/25 to use &ll they =re msking eveileble. Howsver, if you veople Zown there
come up ®ith & full schedule, I think I cen delsy my depsriure for Dellcs far 2 day.
1 have & three-hour $alk show lihed up for 11/5G, psxz 9 p.m. Of couras, it iz pcesible
for me to dslay into 11/20 end still mske it j%
Jonn & copy of this so he'll know end ha'11 te/l Hel,

The rest, good. By now you kaow ths errungements on the books. They sre in
L4 end evailable to you in my neme from kanny *~opez, Califcrnias Magezine Co., 747-
9563, Remember, no mentions beiore 8.m. 1171, &nd no copies sold until them, 1 suggest
that you get your ssles copies from thea on & straight business grrgn~emornt, I've
nede srrangements for free press copies. If you azve sny ceptainties in radio, TV,
please 1lat Lopez know. it helps, Plesse also keep 8 rrecord of whet you do with them,
if 1t is not too mueh trouble, so I cam account to Canyon {Parsllex). If you need more

then 6O before I get thers, which I dgubt, you can get them.

I welcome the opportunity to speak under 771 ausplces, but I raise this
guestion in the light of your previous comment about the greater desirssbility of
speaking under Associetcd Students' smspiess: would it preclude this.at 8 leter date?
i1 have & promise from Parsllsx thst if the book does well enoush to justify it they will
send me on snother trip (whiech I'd prefer to be after the Zmes holidays). We are shoe-
gtringing this, and a8lf the coste of my treval, etc., I bear. So, I could use the Tee
you sey CCI pays to nelp defray the costs of » second west-coast trip. Can you get a
.commitment for late Jenuary or early Februsry from *hem-

’

Because 1 do not kuow how full San Fpancisco will be and because jou have
given me no phone, would you plesse check with Jonn, whose office numsr is SU1-0869,
to ses 1f they nesd me in S7 on 11/15 if you end Bill end whoever else mey bs helplng
con arrsnge a schedule without thet dsy” Jonn slso hss Los Angeles connsctions and may
hsve line: something up for me thers., He 213n mey hsve 8 conzection with Yorty snd mey
be able to arrenge aag apresrancs there if trey ars not cn too-bad terms. Someone in
NY is supposed to be vorking on the Fyne {ught) show.

So you'll know my schecule, I lezve here esrly 8.m. 10/30 for NYV, where
I may be resched c/o Perellax, £21-805C, 2m in Fhile night 1171 (Jack McKinney, WCAU)
for nisht tslx show, return home sometime 11/2, leave early s.m, for N.C., where I'll
be witt 9im until lete sfternoon 11/8, thence to Chicsgo, leeving nizht 11[10 for SF,
where Jonn =nd Hal will know where T sm, I'11 oo with one ol them eboul sl the time.

If vou have me reking eny stoeches, Tlesse try snd arrange for me to be
able tn alt down. I think I cennot tell a gen as younsg As you how weak and tired 1 am
(in body only], eni L epperently huve z fevw not-serious medicel preblems. It would be
awkwerd to sit without & mike that cen get thaet low.

I have alresiy msde photocories of 511 the wony documents supporting this
New Cris ens book snd will have them. They ere suitable, in meny ceses, for TV and news-

~ peper use. I1'11 also have =any other decuments and 8 few pictures with me.

On Kromen: thenks for the lead, but the-se extre things ar. now beyond my
cevacity. My finencisl stete sevsrely 1imits me and from now on It11 heve te try end
gt what 1've atarted to write or heve ready for writirg done as fast as I cen. This
means 1 have much toc little time. Looking forward to seeiing you all agein.

Best,

the plenes are competible. I'm sending -~
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Dear Harold,

Please excuse the delay in my writing you. I wanted to
know more about the UCLA speaking date before I contacted you.

the Associated Students have set a tentative date for Nov. 15
%ith Tranh van Dzu, runner-up in the South Vietnamese
"elections" and will not be able to host your speech unless
he falls through. However, the CCI will sponsor you at UCLA
fov. 16,

Otherwise, I have sent letters to all media in the Los Angeles
area and should begin to get replies next week. May I

get 50 copies of OSWAL) IN NEW OrLRANS as soon as possible?
These are for Maggies, Ray, etc. and the inferviewers who show
ang interest. Also, I will send it to those who show nox
interest. We want to sell them after you spesk so we'll use
the rest for then.

1 saw Hal Verb when I was in San Francisco this weekend so
wé will be sure we don't conflict on your schedule.

In case you are interested, I found out where we can contact
David Kroman. If you want the address, I'll send it to you.
That's all for now,

shes,

teven J. Burton

October 24, 1967



